
From: Marsha Bold
To: McDaniel, Sean
Subject: RE: MUSTANG
Date: Friday, April 11, 2014 1:25:36 PM

I received and it sounds great!  We will proceed with set up and let you know if we have any
questions.
 
Our Curriculum Team is looking forward to hosting all of you on Monday.
 
Have a wonderful weekend!
 
Blessings,
Marsha
 

From: McDaniel, Sean [mailto:McDanielS@mustangps.org] 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:47 PM
To: Marsha Bold
Subject: Re: MUSTANG
 
Yes.  Thank you.  I copied you on our plan.  Please let me know when you receive it.
 
Sean

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 11, 2014, at 12:42 PM, "Marsha Bold" <marsha.bold@hobbylobby.com> wrote:

Sean,
 
Group 2 is scheduled to eat at 1:30 when their meeting starts.  I know that is a little
late but in order to keep the separation… 
 
We will have the clean-up done and be ready for the next group by 1:15 so if the one
board member is out by 1:00, the others can plan to be there at 1:15 to eat and the
meeting starting at 1:30.  Does that make since?
 
Blessings,
Marsha
 

From: McDaniel, Sean [mailto:McDanielS@mustangps.org] 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:01 PM
To: Marsha Bold
Cc: Jerry Pattengale
Subject: Re: MUSTANG
 
Marsha,
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If group two has not eaten what time should they arrive?
 
Sean

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 10, 2014, at 5:08 PM, "Marsha Bold" <marsha.bold@hobbylobby.com> wrote:

Hi Sean,
 
Steve called and left a message for you as he wanted to visit with you if
you have a minute.  His cell number is 405-474-3892 and he is available if
you would like to give him a call before he goes to his next event.
 
I just spoke to him and we will continue as planned with the meetings
here on the Hobby Lobby campus.  We had planned to have lunch
brought in for the group to make it easier on all attendees since it is
during the noon hour.  Should we plan on lunch for Group 2 or will they
have already eaten?
 
Would it be possible to have Group 1 here by 11:30 or 11:45 am so they
could start right at 12:00 pm and conclude by 1:00 pm?  It would give us a
few minutes between meetings to freshen up the room.  Please have
Group 2 here by 1:15 pm and ready to start their meeting by 1:30 pm and
conclude by 2:30 pm.  Please advise if these times sound okay.
 
Thanks so much Sean!  We will get the logistics taken care of for you all.
 
Blessings,
Marsha
 

From: McDaniel, Sean [mailto:McDanielS@mustangps.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 4:07 PM
To: Marsha Bold
Subject: RE: MUSTANG
 
Please just let me know where this event will now be held so that I can
advise my team and whether or not we need to grab lunch before the
meeting.  I want to emphasize again that per my conversation with
Ashleigh and the decision to break into two groups, that this will not be a
public meeting.
 
Thanks,

Sean
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From: Marsha Bold [mailto:marsha.bold@hobbylobby.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 3:25 PM
To: McDaniel, Sean
Cc: 'Pattengale, Jerry' (Jerry.Pattengale@indwes.edu)
Subject: RE: MUSTANG
 
Hi Sean,
 
Thank you for your reply.  I thought I would respond to confirm receipt
and let you know that Steve and Jerry are in Springfield at the VIP Event
for the opening of our Passages Exhibit there, just in case Jerry isn’t able
to respond immediately.
 
I am glad Ashleigh from Saxum was able to connect with you.  Steve
reached out to Saxum this morning after several concerns were brought
to his attention and he asked that they reach out to you to discuss
options.  I am sure Steve will call you personally when his schedule is free
and he is able to visit.
 
I am happy to try to help in locating another location for this meeting.  I
have a couple of ideas that would work well and will check on them and
be back in touch asap.
 
Thanks for your patience and understanding in working with us regarding
these concerns.
 
Blessings,
Marsha
 

From: McDaniel, Sean [mailto:McDanielS@mustangps.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 3:14 PM
To: 'Pattengale, Jerry' (Jerry.Pattengale@indwes.edu)
Cc: Marsha Bold
Subject: MUSTANG
 
Jerry,
 
Just got off the phone with an Ashleigh who suggested she was
representing HL.  I am told that the location of the meeting is now being
changed because the curriculum and the Obama Care issues cannot be
“co-mingled.”  Just wanted to run this by you to see if you were aware.  It
sounds like Ashleigh wants to either use one of our buildings (auditorium)
or a local Technology Center.  Our buildings are out.  We have school on
that day and the late notice won’t allow them to alter plans.  We are on
the front end of state testing so all media centers will be in use as will our
HS auditorium.   Are you wanting me to try to locate a place to have this
meeting or will someone else do that?
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We are disappointed that changes are being made four days before the
meeting.   Since this will not be a Special Meeting at this point, HL can
manage who attends and who doesn’t and so I am not certain of the
need to change plans.  Even so, I fully respect the decision and we will
adjust.   Please let me know what changes will be made and what role I
will play in making the changes happen so that I can notify my  team;
particularly the Board members scheduled to attend.
 
Sean
The information contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential
and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the individuals or entities named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or forwarding of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail message in error, please notify the sender from Mustang Public Schools and delete the
material from any computer. Thank you for your cooperation.

 
 

This email message, including any attachment(s) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by
email.




